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This addendum is to incorporate the following changes/information to the above referenced solicitation: 
 
Q57. Does this project require a new building construction or use an existing building? 
 
A57. Our data center will be in an existing facility. 
 
Q58. Number of racks to be desired? 
 
A58. Unknown – vendor should propose whatever is needed for their solution. 
 
Q59. 6000 Sq ft is just for IT equipment racks? Does it include power 

supply/mechanical room, storage room, cooling facility?  
 
A59. Just for equipment.  Air handling, power/cooling, etc. are separate rooms. 
 
Q60. Can you explain the mobile data center i.e. does it mean container data center 

(like trailer - can it be moved to another location even after its built)? 
 
A60. Application mobility is the key – vendor should propose their 

recommended solution. 
 
Q61. If the location is fixed, is AE open for modular data center?  
 
A61. Yes. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURE affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the 
above-referenced Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:                 
                                       
   James T. Howard,  Senior Buyer Specialist 
   Purchasing Office, 512-322-6307 
 
 


	James T. Howard,  Senior Buyer Specialist

